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DATE:  July 12, 2022 

 

TO: Mayor and Councilors 

 

FROM: Finance Department 

 

SUBJECT: Advertised Bids/RFPs/RFQs 

 

 

July 15, 2022 

1. Side Loader 31-Yard Refuse Truck Bodies – RFB No. 22-0042 

Scope of RFB 

Provide a minimum of thirty (30), but not to exceed forty (40), side loader 31-yard refuse 

truck bodies. Bodies will need to be manufactured to fit Peterbilt 520 Dual Steer cab and 

chassis. 

 

July 29, 2022 

1. Real and Personal Property Mail/Processing (Annual Contract) – RFP No. 22-0028 

Scope of RFP 

Columbus Consolidated Government is seeking proposals from qualified vendors to 

provide printing and mailing services to the Muscogee County Board of Tax Assessors and 

Tax Commissioner’s Office.  The required services shall include Real Property Tax Matter 

Notices, Personal Property Tax Matter Notices, Personal Property returns, Real, Personal, 

& Mobile Home Property Tax Bills, and Real, Personal, & Mobile Home Property Tax 

Delinquent Notices 
 

The contract term shall be for two (2) years with the option to renew for three (3) additional 

twelve-month periods.   

 

August 12, 2022 

1. Naming Rights Consulting Services – RFP No. 22-0031 

Scope of RFP 

Columbus Consolidated Government invites qualified consultants to submit proposals to 

provide a valuation study and assist or in whole find a sponsor for naming rights at the 

Columbus Civic Center and Ice Rink. 

 

 


